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MONTGOMERY COLLEGE
Office of the President


 
October 12, 2012


 
MEMORANDUM
 
To:                   Montgomery College Colleagues
 
From:               Dr. DeRionne P. Pollard, President
 
Subject:           Town Hall Meeting Next Tuesday, October 16
 
 
As fall ushers in cool breezes and gorgeous foliage, I invite you to engage with me at my
second Town Hall Meeting—an interactive webcast and dialogue open to the entire College
community—next Tuesday, October 16, at 12:30 p.m. This meeting will take place on the
Rockville Campus in GU 145. There are 50 seats available and it would be great to see each
seat filled. Come with a friend, come with your lunch, or come with a question. It’s a chance
to chat about life at MC.
 
If you cannot be there in person, you can also watch from your computer, at
https://new.livestream.com/MontgomeryCollegeLive/TownHall. Simply sign up with your e-
mail address.
 
Lastly, I invite you to submit in advance a question you would like me to answer during the
webcast. The e-mail address is townhall@montgomerycollege.edu. I will answer as many
questions as possible, whether they come via e-mail—in advance or during the webcast—or
from our colleagues in the room.
 
I look forward to this opportunity to hear what’s on your mind. See you Tuesday!
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